
From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: EOG Release at Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2, Eddy County
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From: Zane Kurtz [mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta
Cc: Mark Larson
Subject: EOG Release at Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2, Eddy County
 
Good Afternoon
We had an oil release inside containment from an oil tank that rotted at the bottom.  They
estimated a release of 188bbls of oil and recovered only 2 bbls.  Nothing was off pad and some
leached through the dirt containment walls.  Reason for the late notice is that this is not a battery we
check every day apparently and we needed to make sure on the amount of oil we lost.  Thank you.
 
Zane Kurtz
Sr. Environmental Representative

¦ 5509 Champions Drive¦Midland, TX 79706
Main Office (432) 686-3600¦ Direct (432)686-3667 ¦ Cell (432) 425-2023
Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com ¦ www.eogresources.com
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